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Dear Mr Mountain,

Regulatory Approval for MV Glen Sannox
We are pleased to provide an update on the progress of MV Glen Sannox. Ferguson Marine has been working
closely with the Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA) and Lloyd’s Register to secure the vessel’s

mandatory certifications.

We are delighted to share that MV Glen Sannox has now obtained full regulatory approval, including its
passenger certification.

Subject to the completion of the required legal and contractual processes, the vessel will be officially
transferred to its new owners, CMAL. Control of the vessel will then be handed to CalMac who require six

and a half weeks for operational readiness and annual recertification activities.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank all stakeholders who have contributed to this process. We
wish the MV Glen Sannox and its crew smooth and successful voyages in the years to come.

Yours sincerely,

John Petticrew

Interim CEO
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